
 
MEMO 
 

TO: Sandpoint City Council 

FROM: Mayor Jeremy Grimm 

DATE: August 6, 2025 

SUBJECT: City Commission, Advisory Committee and Board Appointment(s) 

 
In the packet for the August 6, 2025, meeting, you will find applications from Darra Collison, 
whom I have appointed to the Arts, Culture and Historic Preservation Commission, Sally 
Lankamer, appointed to the Pedestrian and Bicycle Advisory Committee, and Makayla 
Sundquist, appointed to the Sustainability Committee. All have been appointed for a three-
year term through July 31, 2028. 
 
I have met with these appointees and feel truly fortunate that they answered our call for new 
board members and are willing to step forward and donate their time and effort to the City in 
this capacity. I encourage you to reach out to me with any questions and would appreciate 
your support with confirmation of these appointments. 


